
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

      OF THE TOWNSHIP OF JACKSON 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

SEPTEMBER 6, 2006 
 
The September 6, 2006 Regular Meeting of the Jackson Township Board of Adjustment was called to order by Chairman 
Sgro at 7:07 p.m. with a salute to the flag by all present.  Attorney Sean Gertner read the Open Public Meetings Act 
Statement. 
 
ROLL CALL:  Jeffrey Bowen    Kevin DiGesu, Alt. #1   

Barry Calogero    Joy Ann Harmer, Vice Chair 
                 Peter Maher     Vincent Sgro, Chairman   
           
ABSENT:  Diana LaBianca 

Glen Bouthillette, Alt. #2 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Richard Megill, Director of Planning and Zoning 
   Sean Gertner, Board Attorney 
   Wayne McVicar, Board Engineer 
   Mark Muraczewski, Planner 
    

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTIONS 

Mr. Gertner announced the Board Secretary, Diana LaBianca, is absent, and asked the Chairman to request a motion to 
appoint Janice Kisty, Recording Secretary, to sign tonight’s resolutions.  Motion by CALOGERO/Maher.  YES:  
Maher, Bowen Calogero, DiGesu, Harmer, Sgro. 
 
Ms. Kisty announced the following resolutions and named those eligible to vote: 
 

2006-66 – Artiles 

2006-69 – Griffith 

2006-70 – 19 Petroleum Distributors 

2006-71 – Swaminathan 

2006-72 – Bocco 

2006-73 – DeSanctis 

2006-74 – David 

2006-75 – Gatti 

2006-76 – K Hovnanian – South Knolls 

2006-77 – Carlson 

Motion for the foregoing resolutions to be approved by CALOGERO/Harmer.  YES:  Maher, Bowen, Calogero, 
DiGesu, Harmer, Sgro. 
 

2006-67 – Rudic 

2006-68 – Gallagher 

Motion for the foregoing resolutions to be approved by HARMER/Maher.  YES:  Maher, Bowen, Calogero, 
Harmer, Sgro. 
 

Resolution 2006-78 – Terhune 

Motion to approve this resolution of denial by DiGESU/Calogero.  YES:  Maher, Bowen, Calogero, DiGesu, Harmer 
 

Resolution 2006-79 – Sunrise Development 

Motion to approve this resolution for Site Plan and Subdivision approval by HARMER/Maher.  YES:  Maher, 
Bowen, Harmer, Sgro.   
 
 

PAYMENT OF VOUCHER 

 

Motion to approve the voucher for Recording Secretary for tonight’s meeting by HARMER/Maher.  YES:  Maher, 
Bowen, Calogero, DiGesu, Harmer, Sgro. 

 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

Motion to approve the minutes from August 2, 2006 by CALOGERO/DiGesu.   YES:  Maher, Bowen, Calogero, 
DiGesu, Harmer, Sgro. 
 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

Chairman Sgro announced that Board member John Straka died August 31, and asked for a moment of silence in his 
memory. 

 

Mr. Gertner announced an Executive Session of this Board would be held later this evening to discuss pending litigation 
matters. 

 

Mr. Megill announced #13, Massey, gave public notice, but the application is incomplete and will be carried to October 
4 with no further notice.  He stated the applicant for #15, Faraday Associates, asked to be carried to October 4 as well 
with no further notice required. 
 
  
Mr. McCrystal swore the professionals, who stated their names and affiliations for the public. 
 



Page  2  - Zoning Board Minutes of September 6, 2006 (cont’d) 

 

APPLICATIONS 

 

1. APPLICANT: MATTHEW & PATRICIA LOSECAR (VARIANCE # 2585) 

 BLOCK: 59.01   LOT: 83.01   ZONE: RG-2 

 LOCATION: 1 CALENDULA COURT 

 
APPLICANT IS SEEKING A VARIANCE TO CONSTRUCT A 6 FT. SOLID FENCE IN THE FRONT YARD OF 
THEIR CORNER LOT.  
 
Matthew and Patricia Losecar were sworn.  They live on a corner lot where the house is 150 feet from the road and they 
wish to construct a 6’ privacy fence 20’ from Whitesville Road to gain greater use of their yard.  Mr. McVicar asked if 
the measurement is from the property line or curb line. He was concerned with the 20’ measurement from the curb line 
because of the 6’ shade tree and utility easement, and asked that the applicant place the fence 8’ in from the property 
line.  The applicant agreed. 
 
PUBLIC SESSION OPENED/No one came forward. 
 
Motion to close the public session and approve the variance by HARMER/DiGesu.  YES:  Maher, Bowen, 
Calogero, DiGesu, Harmer, Sgro. 

 

2. APPLICANT: JOHN CALISE (VARIANCE 2586) 

 BLOCK: 75.07   LOT: 21   ZONE: R-9 

 LOCATION: 6 ADELPHIA DRIVE 

 

APPLICANT IS SEEKING A VARIANCE TO CONSTRUCT AN 18 FT. X 10 FT. FRONT PORCH TO DWELLING 
20 FT. 5 INCHES FROM FRONT PROPERTY LINE WHERE 30 FT. IS REQUIRED.  A VARIANCE IS 
REQUESTED FOR AN EXISTING SHED 5 FT. FROM SIDE PROPERTY LINE WHERE 10 FT. REQUIRED.  

 

John Calise sworn.  He wants to add a porch to the front of his house, and the shed is pre-existing.  He just bought the 
house.  Mr. McVicar visited the site; the proposed porch front setback appears to be in line with neighboring houses.  
 
PUBLIC SESSION OPENED/No one came forward. 
 
Motion to close the public session and approve the variance by DiGESU/Calogero.  YES:  Maher, Bowen, Calogero, 
DiGesu, Harmer, Sgro. 

 

The applicant for #3, Ursua, called and said he would be late.  This application to be heard later.   

 

4. APPLICANT: KEVIN & JUDITH NERWINSKI (VARIANCE # 2590) 

 BLOCK: 65.03   LOT: 1    ZONE: R-3 

 LOCATION: 46 PITNEY LANE 

 

APPLICANT IS SEEKING A VARIANCE TO CONSTRUCT A 6 FT. SOLID FENCE IN FRONT YARD ON THIS 
CORNER LOT. 
 
Kevin Nerwinski sworn.  He is requested a variance for a 6’ solid fence around his back yard for privacy and to enclose 
his pool.  Mr. McVicar asked if it would be 30’ from the street or curb.  Mr. Nerwinski said the curb.  Mr. McVicar 
asked how far the curb is to the property line.  Mr. Nerwinski said a couple of feet.  Mr. McVicar suggested 25’ from the 
property line, and Mr. Gertner asked if Mr. Nerwinski understood.  Mr. Nerwinski said he was asking for 35’, and he 
agreed to 25’ from the property line, which is 35’ from the curb line. 

 

PUBLIC SESSION OPENED/No one came forward. 

 

Motion to close the public session and approve the variance by MAHER/Harmer.  YES:  Maher, Bowen, Calogero, 
DiGesu, Harmer, Sgro. 

 

5. APPLICANT: JOSEPH & PATRICIA CASSIDY (VARIANCE # 2591) 

 BLOCK: 118.02  LOT: 28   ZONE: R-9 

 LOCATION: 9 ELM STREET 

 

APPLICANT IS SEEKING A VARIANCE TO CONSTRUCT AN 8 FT. X 12 FT. SHED 1 FT. 6 INCHES FROM 
SIDE YARD WHERE 10 FT. IS REQUIRED, AND 1 FT. FROM DWELLING WHERE 10 FT. IS REQUIRED. 

 

Joseph and Patricia Cassidy sworn.  Mr. Cassidy said he constructed a new shed [without permits] in place of an old one 
that was falling apart between the house and property line.  There is an oil tank under the slab that is the floor of the 
shed.  It became necessary to replace the tank, and that is when Mr. Cassidy was made aware he needed a variance for 
the placement of the shed.  Mr. McVicar asked why he can’t relocate it.  Mr. Cassidy said his is a triangle-shaped lot, and 
it is difficult to find a place to put the shed.  He did not construct the original shed; it was there when he purchased the 
home 16 years ago.  Mr. Megill asked if the Building Department would allow the tank to remain in place under the 
shed.  Mr. Bowen asked if it is active.  Mr. Cassidy said he had a new one put in already and needs to remove this one.  
Mr. Megill said normally the Building Department wants them removed.  Even with an approval here, the Building 
Department may not allow it.   
 
PUBLIC SESSION OPENED/No one came forward. 

 

Mr. DiGesu asked if tank could be removed.  Mr. Cassidy thought he may be able to remove it.  Mr. Sgro said the oil 
tank issue is separate from the variance issue for the location of the shed. 
 
 
 



Page  3  - Zoning Board Minutes of September 6, 2006 (cont’d) 

 
Motion to approve by HARMER/Bowen.  YES:  Maher, Bowen, Calogero; The motion was then amended to 

include the stipulation that the Building Department may order the removal of the oil tank, and if so, the shed 

may have to be removed to facilitate the removal of the tank. Motion to approve as stipulated by 

HARMER/Bowen.  YES:  Maher, Bowen, Calogero, DiGesu, Harmer, Sgro.   

 

 

6. APPLICANT: VERNE A PEDRO (VARIANCE # 2592) 

 BLOCK: 135.15  LOT: 16   ZONE: R-3 

 LOCATION: 24 CHISWICK COURT 

 

APPLICANT IS SEEKING A VARIANCE TO CONSTRUCT AN 18 FT. X 36 FT. IN-GROUND POOL 9 FT. FROM 
DWELLING WHERE 10 FT. IS REQUIRED AND 10 FT. FROM REAR PROPERTY LINE WHERE 15 FT. IS 
REQUIRED. 
 
Verne and Carol Pedro sworn.  Mr. McVicar stated he looked at the backyard and noted there was a drainage manhole in 
the center of the yard, as well as large trees.  He does not see a problem with this location. 
 
PUBLIC SESSION OPENED/No one came forward. 
 
Motion to close the public session and approve the variance by CALOGERO/Harmer.  YES:  Maher, Bowen, 
Calogero, DiGesu, Harmer, Sgro.   
 
 

7. APPLICANT: JULIANAH AKINWUMI (VARIANCE # 2593) 

 BLOCK: 132.02  LOT: 14   ZONE: R-5 

 LOCATION: 1 AMETHYST WAY 

 

APPLICANT IS SEEING A VARIANCE TO CONSTRUCT A 6 FT. SOLID FENCE IN FRONT YARD ON THIS 
CORNER LOT.  

 

Julianah Akinwumi sworn.  Mr. McVicar asked if their proposal of 25’ for the fence was from the property line or curb 
line.  She said from property line, and agreed it would be 15 feet from the property line.  Mr. McVicar asked if she was 
going through the trees with the fence and she replied yes.  Mr. McVicar said it is out of sight triangle. 
 
 PUBLIC SESSION OPENED/No one came forward. 
 
Motion to close the public session and approve the variance by MAHER/Harmer.  YES:  Maher, Bowen, Calogero, 
DiGesu, Harmer, Sgro.   
 

 

8. APPLICANT: TAREK & EMAN ELESSAWI (VARIANCE # 2594) 

 BLOCK: 135.01  LOT: 1.14   ZONE: R-3 

 LOCATION: 11 TROTTERS WAY 

 

APPLICANT IS SEEKING A VARIANCE TO CONSTRUCT A 6 FT. SOLID FENCE IN FRONT YARD ON THIS 
CORNER LOT.  
 
Tarek Elessawi sworn.  He wants a privacy fence in his front yard.  Mr. McVicar asked the same questions as in previous 
similar applications and mentioned the 6’ utility easement, stating the fence should be 8’ in from property line, or 18’ 
from the curb line.  Mr. Elessawi said his neighbor received a similar variance for 8’.  McVicar said due to the shade tree 
easement, they like to see 2’ in from that so the fence is not in the shade tree easement.  Mr. McVicar explained what he 
meant to Mr. Elessawi, who just wanted what the neighbor has.  Mr. McVicar had no problem with the sight triangle, but 
wanted the fence 18’ in from curb line.   
 
PUBLIC SESSION OPENED/No one came forward. 
 
Motion to close the public session and approve the variance by DiGESU/Maher.  YES:  Maher, Bowen, Calogero, 
DiGesu, Harmer, Sgro.   
 
 

9. APPLICANT: CARL MACKERER (VARIANCE # 2595) 

 BLOCK: 78.23   LOT: 4    ZONE: R-9 

 LOCATION: 12 PINE HILL ROAD 

 

APPLICANT IS SEEKING AVARIANCE TO CONSTRUCT A 6 FT. SOLID FENCE IN FRONT YARD ON THIS 
CORNER LOT, AND A 12 FT. X 14 FT. SHED 3 FT. FROM SIDE YARD WHERE 10 FT. REQUIRED AND 6 FT. 
FROM HOUSE WHERE 10 FT. IS REQUIRED.  

 

Mr. Mackerer was sworn and he explained his situation with the fence and shed.  Mr. Sgro asked if the shed is for 
storage, and Mr. Mackerer said yes.  Mr. McVicar spoke about the shed location, and Mr. Mackerer said he did not want 
it in the middle of the yard.  He wants to place it in the middle of two trees so he doesn’t have to take them down.  Mr. 
McVicar said site does not have sidewalks, and asked where the fence would be.  Mr. Mackerer said 10’ from the 
property line.  There is no shade or utility easement.  When asked about his neighbors, Mr. Mackerer said they want the 
fence because he took down shrubbery and the fence would offer them privacy.  Mr. McVicar said the fence should be 
located 10’ off the property line, and he would have an issue possibly with the neighbor. 
 
PUBLIC SESSION OPENED/No one came forward. 
 
Motion to close the public session and approve the variance by CALOGERO/DiGesu.  YES:  Maher, Bowen, 
Calogero, DiGesu, Harmer, Sgro.   



Page  4 - Zoning Board Minutes of September 6, 2006 (cont’d) 

 

10. APPLICANT: JOHN PROKOPIUK (VARIANCE # 2592) 

 BLOCK: 94.01    LOT: 32  ZONE: R-3 

 LOCATION: 317 CASSVILLE ROAD 

 

APPLICANT IS SEEKING A VARIANCE TO CONSTRUCT A SUNROOM ADDITION 20 FT. X 14FT. ¼ INCHES 
TO AN EXISTING DWELLING. THERE ARE THREE DWELLINGS ON THIS PROPERTY MAKING THIS AN 
EXPANSION OF A NON- COMFORMING USE.  
 
Luvinila & John Prokopiuk were sworn with their contractor, Jerry Kaye.    Mr. Kaye said they would like to add the 
sunroom to the rear right corner of their house.  Their property is nine acres, but there are three dwellings on the property 
that makes this an expansion of a non-conforming use.  Mr. McVicar went over his letter of review, asking the 
dimensions of the sunroom, and if the structure were one or two stories.  Mr. Kaye said one story, had a picture of it and 
marked it Exhibit A-1.  Mr. McVicar said this addition would be 600’ from Cassville Road, not visible from the street.  
Mr. Kaye agreed.  Mr. McVicar also said it has more than adequate setbacks.  Then Mr. McVicar wanted Mr. Kaye to 
testify as to how this is not detrimental to the Master Plan.  Mr. Kaye said the property is well set back, and Mr. McVicar 
wanted to know where the neighboring houses are in relation to this.  Luvinila Prokopiuk said about 200’ Mr. McVicar 
asked if they brought pictures, and they said no.  Mr. Sgro noted this is quite a distance from the neighbors’ houses.  Mr. 
Megill said he did inspections when they built the house in the 1990s and there is no one around them.  Mr. Maher asked 
if they were supposed to remove the other houses and was told no by Mr. Megill.  Mr. Gertner asked for testimony why 
they should grant relief to a pre-existing, non-conforming use.  Mr. Sgro said their property is 9 acres and not near 
anyone, and he does not see a problem, rather, it is an improvement to the existing property. 
 
PUBLIC SESSION OPENED/No one came forward. 
 
Motion to close the public session and approve the variance by BOWEN/Harmer.  YES:  Maher, Bowen, Calogero, 
DiGesu, Harmer, Sgro.   
 

The applicant for number 3 arrived and was heard: 

 
 

3. APPLICANT: RIC URSUA (VARIANCE #2588) 

 BLOCK: 135.05  LOT: 1    ZONE: R-3 

 LOCATION: 1 SUSSEX PLACE 

 

APPLICANT IS SEEKING A VARIANCE TO CONSTRUCT A 6 FT. SOLID FENCE IN THE FRONT YARD OF 
HIS CORNER LOT.   

 

Ric Ursua sworn.  He wishes a privacy fence on his corner lot.  Mr. McVicar asked if it would be 18’ from house and 
parallel to street, and was told yes.  The applicant agreed to construct the fence 25’ from the property line and 35’ from 
curb line.  It is located outside the sight triangle. 
 
PUBLIC SESSION OPENED/No one came forward. 
 
Motion to close the public session and approve the variance by HARMER/Calogero.  YES:  Maher, Bowen, 
Calogero, DiGesu, Harmer, Sgro.   
 

Recess at 8:00 p.m., reconvened at 8:08 p.m. 

 

  

11. APPLICANT: PLATINUM DEVELOPERS @ CLEARSTREAM LLC (VARIANCE #2584) 

 BLOCK: 72.01    LOT: 21  ZONE: R-2 

 LOCATION: CLEARSTREAM ROAD 

 

APPLICANT IS SEEKING A VARIANCE TO CONSTRUCT A SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING IN THE R-2 ZONE. 
VARIANCES REQUESTED FOR LOT WIDTH 200 FT. REQUIRED AND 125 PROVIDED AND SIDE YARD 
SETBACK 20 FT. REQUIRED AND 14.67 FT. PROVIDED ON ONE SIDE.(CARRIED FROM THE AUGUST 2, 

2006 MEETING) 

 

Attorney Peter Klouser of Heil Brunn Pape & Goldstein sworn.  Applicant is proposing to raze the existing dwelling and 
construct a new home on this property.  William Stevens of Property Development Services, P,E., P.P. was sworn and 
his credentials accepted.  Mr. Megill clarified the side yard setback should be 30 feet required, not 20 ft. as stated above.  
Mr. Klouser described the existing conditions, currently the site of an existing dwelling, stating the applicant wants to 
construct a new, more modern home.  The existing lot is in R-2 zone, has width of 127’ where 200’ is required, and this 
is an existing condition.  The acreage complies at 2.07 acres.  This is an unusually deep lot.  Mr. Stevens marked the 
display map Exhibit A-1, which was an enlarged tax map that showed surrounding non-conforming properties.  Some 
lots are even narrower than the subject lot, and this lot is not a variance per say.  Mr. Sgro asked if there were adjoining 
houses and was told no.  He asked if the property owner tried to purchase additional property to make it conforming and 
was told no, due to fact that other properties in the area are similar.  Mr. Sgro asked how large the lot to the right is and 
was told 135 acres.  Exhibit A-2 is an enlarged copy of the plot plan for this lot that shows grading and the setbacks.  Mr. 
Stevens said the Environmental Commission had concerns with the construction of this house, and his company met with 
them.  They satisfied their concerns that the house be moved back slightly to allow trees to be saved and the septic set 
back further.  The concept plan was marked A-3, and the Environmental Commission agreed to this proposal.   Mr. 
Megill asked the applicant if there was no buy/sell letter in the variance package and Mr. Stevens did not know.  He said 
he was not aware if the property owner did or did not send out the letter, not that the forms were not in the application 
package.  Mr. Sgro said he thought it was a requirement to try to purchase additional land to bring it into conformance.  
The attorney though it would be required only to gain proper lot size.  Mr. Stevens said they are asking for a bulk 
variance to rebuild an existing home with a variance for side yard setback.  Mr. Di Gesu asked where the septic is now.  
Mr. Gertner asked the existing home size.  Mr. Stevens said it is small and is dilapidated, and Mr. Maher said the home 
is 532 sq. ft.  The proposed home is 3,400 sq. ft.  Mr. Sgro said in the past if there was vacant land next to the subject 
property, they would have to try to buy some land to make it conforming.  Mr. Gertner agreed, and Mr. Klouser said if  



Page  5- Zoning Board Minutes of September 6, 2006 (cont’d) 

 
this is what is holding up the board’s decision, to be comfortable, he would do the buy/sell letter and ask they be carried.  
Mr. Stevens said the adjacent property owner is Mr. Zengel.  Mr. Klouser said map for next meeting will encompass all 
the engineer’s comments.  Mr. Klouser asked from planning standpoint if this would cause a substantial detriment to the 
Master Plan and Mr. Stevens said no, it should be developed residentially, and other properties are of similar lot width.  
Mr. Calogero said they may be the same width, but are the other homes 3,400 sq.ft.?  Mr. Stevens could not say, but an 
analysis would show homes of varying sizes.  They would do an analysis of the neighborhood for the next hearing.   Mr. 
McVicar asked if they had any problem with items 3-12 of his review letter, and Mr. Klouser said no.  Mr. Stevens said 
there would be a revised submission and asked to be carried to address those issues. 
 

PUBLIC SESSION OPENED 
 
Mr. Lester August, 313 Clearstream Road, stated he will be looking at a garage in line with his property line.  He would 
like to see the house set back farther.  He thinks the house is too large for this lot.  They would clear 14,000 sq. feet of 
trees, except they may modify the plan to save some per the Environmental Commission.  The lot is wooded and he 
would like to see it stay.  Mr. Sgro asked the setback of the home and Mr. Stevens said it was 100’ originally, but the 
Environmental Commission asked for 130’ to save trees.  He also said they need to clear to make the lot work.  To move 
the home back further would require the removal of more trees.  Mr. August said he did not want to look at the new 
garage.  Even though the house is dilapidated, he really doesn’t see it.  He thinks the house is too large for the lot.  Mr. 
Sgro agreed, as did Mr. DiGesu. 
 
Estelle Costa, 301 Clearstream Road, lives next to Mr. August.  Her house is 450’ from the road.  She needed a variance 
to build and had to comply.  Her house is 2,500 sq.ft. due to the regulations required then, and if she had to comply, she 
thought everyone else should also.  She asked if it is a spec house, and Mr. Sgro said we do not get into that, but the 
board could make recommendations. 
 

PUBLIC SESSION CLOSED 

 
Attorney Klouser asked to be carried with no further notice.  Mr. Calogero wanted to know adjoining house sizes in 
conformance with lot sizes, and the applicant agreed.  Mr. Megill said they should include the garages,  and the applicant 
agreed.  Ms. Harmer was in agreement with all the conditions being asked of the applicant.  Mr. Gertner said this matter 
would be adjourned to the October 4 meeting without further notice.  Mr. Klouser said the applicant waived time if 
necessary.  Mr. Bowen questioned the buy/sell aspect and are they prepared to buy?  Mr. Klouser said the effort would 
be made by the applicant.   

 

Continued with #14 

 

 

14. APPLICANT: ISACK FRIED (VARIANCE #2587) 

 BLOCK: 106.02  LOT: 4.07   ZONE: R-3 

 LOCATION: CEDAR SWAMP ROAD 

  
APPLICANT IS SEEKING A VARIANCE TO CONSTRUCT A SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING WHERE THE LOT 
WIDTH REQUIRED IS 200 FT. AND APPLICANT IS PROVIDING 170 FT. 
 
Sam Brown, Esq. is attorney for applicant.  This is a 13 acre piece of property in the R-3 zone, and they only have 170 
feet of lot frontage where 200 ft. is required.  William Stevens of Property Development Services was previously sworn.  
He referred to drawings previously submitted to the Board – the cover sheet was marked A-1, the variance plot plan was 
marked A-2.  Mr. Stevens referred to A-1, showing the property is 13 acres consisting mostly of wetlands, adjacent lots 
are much smaller with existing residential dwellings.  They propose the home in the neck of the site that only has 170 
feet of lot frontage and width.  Adjacent lots are substantially less in width and they have homes on them and this 
applicant requests a variance for lot width.  Regarding the wetlands, 75% of the lot must be outside of wetlands, and they 
cannot meet that or the buffer areas, and the lot has environmental constraints in that nothing can be built on the bulk of 
the lot to the rear of the proposed house.  Mr. McVicar reviewed the application in his letter of August 26, 2006.  Mr. 
Sgro asked Mr. McVicar to present his questions.  Mr. Stevens said the positive and negative criteria can be proven, 
there is no other use for this property, the home will fit and no additional variances are required besides lot width and the 
environmental concerns  The applicant agreed to item 2 with the easement.  Mr. Stevens said their Transitional Waiver 
Permit approval is pending from the DEP and they will provide it when it becomes available.   
The Environmental Commission asked this application be denied based on environmental concerns.  Mr. Muraczewski 
said if they receive the Transitional Waiver Permit, that should suffice.  Mr. Sgro asked that the Transitional Waiver 
Permit be a condition of approval.  Mr. Calogero questioned if that is why the Environmental Commission denied the 
application.  Mr. Muraczewski did not know.  Mr. Calogero asked if that is the only environmental impact, and it is 
based on getting a transitional waiver permit.  Mr. Megill said the Environmental Commission is an advisory board, and 
this is their recommendation  Mr. Brown said it is customary for an Environmental Commission to deny until further 
permitting is gained  This could be a condition of approval.  Mr. Gertner asked about the marking of trees.  Mr. McVicar 
agreed to rely on the Board’s professional judgment whether the DEP permit is sufficient. 
 
PUBLIC SESSION OPENED; No one came forward; PUBLIC SESSION CLOSED 

 
Mr. DiGesu stated the zoning is R-3 and this is a 13 acre lot.  He asked what they will do with the rest of the lot.  Mr. 
Stevens said could be used for hunting or fishing but could never be cleared or developed, and would be deed restricted.  
Mr. DiGesu asked what kind of homes are in the surrounding area.  Mr. Stevens said this part of Jackson is a mix of 
older and newer, larger homes, and adjoining homes are shown on the plan; one home is 40 x 30 or 1,200 sq. ft. and one 
story.  The other one is similar, but no bulk variances are requested for setbacks for this new home.  Mr. DiGesu noted  
structures to be removed.  Mr. Stevens agreed the plans needed to be corrected and thanked Mr. DiGesu.  There are 
structures on the property that were placed there by others, and will need to be removed as they encroach on the 
adjoining property.  Mr. Gertner asked if they will start process in Superior Court to remove them and was told no.   
 

PUBLIC SESSION REOPENED 

 
 



Page  6- Zoning Board Minutes of September 6, 2006 (cont’d) 

 
Mr. Garcia, Cedar Swamp Road, sworn.  His pigeon coops encroach on this property.  They were placed there by a prior 
owner.  They are in a rich, natural setting.  He has no objection to the proposed home.  He hopes he doesn’t have to 
remove the coops. 
 

Motion to close the public session and approve this variance, subject to an LOI and DEP approvals by 

MAHER/Harmer.  YES:  Maher, Bowen, Calogero, Harmer, Sgro.  NO:  DiGesu.   
Mr. Muraczewski said this is subject to receipt of a Transitional Waiver Permit.  Mr. Calogero asked if notice was given 
and was told yes. 
 

Recess at 9:08 p.m.; Reconvened at 9:15 p.m. 
 

12. APPLICANT: LAKESIDE LANDING HOLDING COMPANY LLC. (USE VARIANCE # 2567) 

 BLOCK: 145.01  LOT: 3.02   ZONE: HC 

 LOCATION: JACKSON MILLS ROAD 

 
APPLICANT IS SEEKING A USE VARIANCE FOR 113 AGE-RESTRICTED CONDOMINIUMS IN THE HC-
ZONE WHICH IS NOT A PERMITTED USE. (CARRIED FROM THE AUGUST 2, 2006 MEETING) 

 

Mr. Gertner said this is a continuation of a previously heard application. This application was the subject of litigation to 
prevent it from going forward.  Mr. Weinstein sought a stay of these proceedings, which was denied.  Mr. Weinstein said 
the order to show cause was not on the public notice, resolution from the Planning Board and court orders.  The Board 
should understand the stay was denied, and this application could go forward.  Mr. Weinstein asked if Mr. Waitzman’s 
testimony could continue.  Mr. Shea had no objection. 
 
 Mr. Waitzman was previously sworn  He did not want to rehabilitate his testimony, but to clarify the numbers presented 
last meeting.  Mr. Einhorn met with the Assessor’s and Planning and Zoning offices and sent an email to Mr. Waitzman 
that he wanted to enter into testimony.  Mr. Shea objected, saying the Assessor is not present to ask questions of.  Mr. 
Waitzman asked if he could read it, and Mr. Shea objected.  Mr. Waitzman said Mr. Einhorn was here.  Mr. Edward 
Einhorn, 441 Cedar Road, Lakewood NJ, sworn.  Mr. Einhorn stated Gloria Yanis confirmed his number, then he spoke 
with Mr. Megill, where the numbers were discussed and agreed with the Assessor’s office.  Mr. Einhorn introduced an 
Excel spreadsheet to compare both numbers.  Mr. Megill said he saw it, and Mr. Shea then had no objection to its 
submission, marked Exhibit A-9.  Mr. Weitzman said everything appeared correct, if the Hovbilt number is subtracted. 
there is still in excess of 6,000 units of age-restricted units.  Mr. Megill noticed Fairview and Hovbilt on the same list, 
and they are the same development. Mr. Shea agreed.  He thought Fountainhead just became a family park, but Mr. 
Megill said it is a senior park and it was recently changed back to that status.  Mr. Weinstein thought Mr. Megill said it is 
a family park.  Mr. Megill said it is an adult park.  Taking out 1790 units for the Fairview and Hovbilt projects that are 
duplicates and have no approvals, Mr. Waitzman’s testimony was clarified by this.  
 
Mr. Shea referred to the Assessor’s, Planning  & Zoning, and Ocean County numbers, and thought the conclusions 
reached were inaccurate.  Numbers don’t tell the whole story, but they give perspective.  Mr. Vanderkooy of LGA was 
previously sworn and used the Ocean County numbers showing 10 adult communities in Jackson, which is the same 
number just agreed on.  There are 64, 000 plus units in Ocean County.  Jackson is the largest municipality at 100 square 
miles, and has the smallest percentage of age-restricted units in the county at 6.8% on over 15% of the land area.  In 
comparison with 14 municipalities having age-restricted communities in Ocean County, Jackson is the second lowest.  
Mr. Shea said the project is in the HC zone and asked Mr. Vanderkooy to comment on the County Line Road corridor.  
Mr. Vanderkooy referred to the  Ragan letter of 6/1/06 that said this area is envisioned as a largely commercial zone, but 
in reality, this project is not included in the County Line Road corridor as previously testified by Mr. Waitzman.   
 
Mr. Vanderkooy said tax calculations show the Shop Rite Shopping Center pays $186,000 in property taxes, and this 
project will pay $836,000 in taxes based on the number of units at $200,000 each.  Mr. DiGesu said this project will 
require more township services than the Shop Rite.  Mr. Shea agreed.  Mr. Sgro asked what kind.  Mr. Shea said First 
Aid, Fire, and Police, but not enough to change the variation in amounts.  Mr. Megill said his opinion is the main 
question of the Board is if these people can make money if they do this.  Mr. Shea said they had no further witnesses.  
Mr. Weinstein asked if there would be further analysis and was told no.  Mr. Weinstein asked the ratio of age-restricted 
units to total number of units in Jackson.  Mr. Vanderkooy did not have that information   Mr. Weinstein said there was 
earlier testimony about the County Line Road corridor, and asked how close is the subject site to that corridor?  Mr. 
Vanderkooy said it is contiguous and pointed it out on the exhibit.  Their site is adjacent, and on Jackson Mills road, and 
outside the corridor.  Mr. Shea thinks this is a good ratable and they satisfied the positive and negative criteria to the 
Master Plan.  The prior application was for a Continuing Care Retirement Community of 170 units, this is 113 units. He 
thinks this is a good use with no effect on the school system .  Mr. Sgro said 5 votes are needed for this use variance and 
only six members are present tonight.  Mr. Gertner said of those that participated previously, only one member, Diana La 
Bianca, would need to read tonight’s transcript in order to be eligible to vote.  
 
Mr. Muraczewski said the COAH obligations would be met better with this project.  Mr. McVicar referred to the prior 
engineer’s comments, and asked if the applicant would comply with the 5/31 letter of T&M Associates.  Mr. Shea said 
there are no standards to refer to with Item 3.  He then reviewed each of the items and some would be complied with and 
others would be shown during site plan application:   this is for a use variance only.   
 
Mr. Muraczewski asked Mr. Shea to refer to the June 1 Ragan letter, comment 5,  Fiscal Impact Analysis – Township 
costs would not exceed tax benefits.  Mr. Shea said they would provide a formal report to show that either now or at site 
plan approval, and had no objection that it be a condition of approval.   
 
Mr. Weinstein asked about the 2-for-1 COAH  third round growth share, stating it is for the future, not now.  Mr. 
Muraczewski agreed.  Mr. Weinstein said it may never be granted.  
  
Mr. Calogero questioned what the taxes would be for the current approvals of 170 units.  Mr. Shea said the CCRC units 
are not for sale, and Mr. Weitzman offered he didn’t think that testimony was fair because you can’t predict the fiscal 
impact without a study, which wasn’t done, so they can’t tell accurately what that will be.  Mr. Shea said it is not 
required to be done, but it will be done if it is requested. 
   



Page  7- Zoning Board Minutes of September 6, 2006 (cont’d) 
 
Mr. DiGesu asked if the use variance is not approved, is the CCRC going to be built.  Mr. Shea said no.  Mr. Weinstein 
asked if they are abandoning the previous approval.  Mr. Shea said the CCRC that was approved will not be built on this 
property whether you approve this or not. It has nothing to do with this application.   Mr. Bowen asked why the fiscal 
impact study was not done.  Mr. Shea said they would be happy to provide it if the Board requested it. Mr. Sgro said they 
are short one vote,  and Mr. Shea said he would provide a transcript to Ms. LaBianca so she could read it and become 
eligible to vote.  Mr. Weinstein asked if the Board will continue this matter.  Mr. Megill asked if COAH could be made 
part of the resolution should it be approved.  Mr. Gertner answered yes, but it is speculative.  Mr. Shea said they are not 
even finished with the second round.  By law, they are still subject anyway.  This is for the use variance only.  The actual 
number of units and COAH units will be dealt with at site plan.  Mr. Shea clarified if the variance is approved, the site 
plan would have a COAH obligation whatever it is.   
Mr. Sgro asked Mr. McVicar for his opinion, who said his strengths have to do with site plan applications and deferred 
to the Planner.  Mr. Muraczewski said he would like the fiscal impact study to be submitted.  Mr. Gertner asked if it is 
his recommendation to have the report prior to voting, and Mr. Muraczewski said yes.   
 
It did not matter to the board whether they had the Fiscal Impact Statement in order to vote, with the exception of Mr. 
Bowen.    The Board agreed they should have a full board vote.  Transcripts are needed for Ms. LaBianca for tonight’s 
hearing, and two transcripts to Mr. Bouthillette for tonight and August 2.   
 
Mr. Megill said he was just advised that Ms. LaBianca is ill and may not be back.  Mr. Gertner stated Mr. Bouthillette 
would have to read the transcripts.  Mr. Calogero asked if they read the transcript could they ask questions, and was told 
yes.  Mr.Gertner said the public portion has not yet been opened.   
 
Mr. Weinstein said he wanted to submit resolution #2005-08 from the Board of Adjustment denying a similar 
application, but Mr. Shea objected to the submission of the resolution as a precedent.  It was marked A-10.  Mr. Shea he 
doesn’t object if it is only submitted for public record, but not to establish a precedent.  Mr. Weinstein said he still 
objected to this board even hearing this case, Mr. Gertner said Judge Grasso put this matter back before this board.  The 
record is clear.  Mr. Shea said he would get a copy of Judge Grasso’s order. Mr. Gertner said this matter must still be 
opened to the Public, they need to address Mr. Weinstein’s questions and Mr. Shea’s request about the fiscal report that, 
if received, is subject to cross examination.  Mr. Shea said he would provide it.  Mr. Calogero said he did not require the 
report.  Mr. Di Gesu asked if they could have it for the next meeting.  Mr. Gertner said the board would require the fiscal 
impact report, Mr. Shea said that was not a problem and he would mail to the board members.  Mr. Bowen wanted 
transcripts as well and Mr. Shea agreed.  The Board agreed to carry this application to the reserve date in October, the 
18th at 7 p.m.  Mr. Shea said the Fiscal Impact Study would be addressed then the session would be opened to the public.   
 

The matter was adjourned. 

 

 

13. APPLICANT: ROBERT MASSEY (VARIANCE # 2582) 

 BLOCK: 118.06  LOT: 13   ZONE: R-9/R-1 

 LOCATION: ELM STREET 

 

APPLICANT IS SEEKING A VARIANCE TO CONSTRUCT A SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING WHERE ONE 
ACRE IS REQUIRED AND IS PROVIDING .35 OF AN ACRE, 20 FT. SIDE YARD SETBACK REQUIRED AND 
PROPOSING 6 FT. ALSO DETACHED GARAGE 20 FT. SIDE YARD REQUIRED AND PROVIDNG 11 ½ FT.  
 
Carried to October 4 with no further notice required. 
 

15. FARADAY ASSOCIATES LLC-EAGLE RIDGE GOLF COURSE (MAJOR SUB # 611) 

 BLOCK: 56.02   LOT: 1    ZONE: I 

 LOCATION: WHITESVILLE AND FARADAY 

 

APPLICANT IS SEEKING A MAJOR SUBDIVISION FOR CONSOLIDATION, WHICH RECEIVED APPROVAL 
UNDER MAJOR SUB. 583 RESOLUTION 2003-16 ON 1/15/03 BUT APPROVAL HAS EXPIRED AND HAS 
SUBMITTED A NEW APPLICATION. 
 
Carried to October 4 with no further notice required. 
 

Motion to adjourn to Executive Session at 10:36 p.m.  by HARMER/Calogero.  Unanimous 

 

Motion to adjourn at 11:00 p.m. by HARMER/Calogero.  YES:  by affirmation. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Janice Kisty 
Zoning Board Recording Secretary 
 
 
 


